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550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1600 
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Main: 907.269.0350

 
MEMORANDUM 

TO: Alcoholic Beverage Control Board DATE: January 21, 2020 
 

RE: 402 Flight Deck  FROM: Glen Klinkhart, Interim Director 

 
Requested 
Action: 

Request for time extension 

  
Statutory  
Authority: 

AS 04.11.030(b):  “If an application for the transfer of ownership of a license 
from a deceased licensee is not made within 90 days of the death of the 
licensee or within an additional 90 days if an application for transfer of 
ownership made by the executor is denied, or no petition is made to the board 
for an extension of time under (c) of this section within the time, the license is 
forfeited.” 
 
AS 04.11.030(c): “The board may extend the time limits in (b) of this section 
on petition of the executor or administrator.” 

 
 
Background:  License 402 for Flight Deck Bar/Arctic Inn, a beverage dispensary - tourism license, is 
held by Ivory Manufacturing Corp of AK which is owned solely by Marlene Meyer. Ms. Meyer passed 
away September 2019 Madison Meyer is requesting additional time to file the required applications.  
 
Attachments: Licensee request 
 
 
   
 



From: Flight Deck Arctic Inn
To: Alcohol Licensing, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: ATTN: Randi Baker - License Renewal Extension Request
Date: Tuesday, December 17, 2019 3:23:16 PM

Hello Randi,

Due to the unforeseen circumstances regarding license transfer, we are requesting an
extension for the renewal of the liquor license of Flight Deck Bar/Arctic Inn Motel.

Please let us know if this is possible.

Thank you,

Madison Meyer
Ivory Manufacturing Corporation of Alaska
General Manager
1 (907) 744-6520

mailto:alcohol.licensing@alaska.gov

